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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. s. 2020
To: Chief of Schools Governance and Operations Division
OIC, Chief of Curriculum Implementation Division
SGOD and CID Personnel
Elementary/Secondary School Principals
All Others Concerned
This Division
From: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESOV
Schools Diyision Superintendent Iv
Subject: 2020 BRIGADA ESKWELA AND OPLAN BALIK ESKWELA DIVISION KICK-OFF
CEREMONY
Date: May 28, 2020
1 In adherence to DepEd MEMORANDUM No. 53 s. 2020 re: JOINT
IMPLEMENTING GUIDELINES OF THE 2020 BRIGADA ESKWELA AND
OPLAN BALIK ESKWELA RELATIVE TO THE COVID-19 SITUATION
(Amending Thereby Memorandum No. 032, s. 2020 titled 2020 Brigada
Eskwela Program Implementing Guidelines, and DepEd Memorandum No.
014, s. 2020 titled 2020 Oplan Balik Eskwela), all Division personnel, School
Heads and teachers are directed to watch the virtual kick-off ceremony of
Brigada Eskwela on June 3, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. via Facebook and YouTube Live
streaming. The link shall be posted by the Division ICT Officer.
2. In line with this, all learners, parents and education stakeholders are
encouraged to watch the said activity.
3. Attendance will be checked through commenting on the live streaming with your
name and school.
4. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this memorandum is
directed.
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